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Mr. James M. Taylor, Director
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
V. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
DOCKET N05. 50-445 AND 50-446
EA NO. 86-63

Dear Mr. Taylor:

.On May 2, 1986 the NRC Staff proposed three $40,000 civil penalties against
Texas Utilities Electric Company for three alleged violations of 10 C.F.R.
Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion I. Our Responses to the Notice of Violation
("NOV") and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties are attached.

We have examined the NOV very carefully. After considerable thought we
have elected not to contest the first of the three alleged violations
(Violation A) identified in the NOV. This alleged violation involves the
so called "T-shirt" incident. We believe that reasonable arguments can be
made to support the view that the alleged violation of Appendix B did not
occur. However, we also understand how the Staff may view the incident as
such a violation, given the broad definition of harassment or intimidation
used by the Staff's Comanche Peak Intimidation Panel in its Report of the
Review and Evaluation of Allegations of Intimidation and Harassment of
Employees at Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2.
Accordingly, we are enclosing herewith our payment of the civil penalty for
this alleged violation.

With respect to Violations B and C (involving respectively, an incident
concerning certain Quality Assurance auditors and allegations raised by a
Quality Control inspector regarding liner plate travelers), we ask that the
Staff revisit the question of whether the alleged violations occurred. As
we explain in our Response, there are a number of significant differences
between the facts alleged in the NOV and testimony in the record generated
before the Licensing Board. We request that the Staff review this
testimony and reconsider in its light whether the violations did in fact
occur.

We also request with respect to Violations B and C that the Staff revisit
the question of whether mitigation of these proposed civil penalties is
appropriate. We recognize and appreciate that the Staff took into account
our extensive management and organizational changes. However, we believe
that our corrective actions have been extraordinary in their speed, scope
and depth, and thus believe that substantial mitigation is warranted.
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As described more fully in our Responses, we have implemented new programs
and procedures and appointed new management. Our goal in doing so was to
emphasize and reinstill within all levels of our organization the view that
nuclear safety is an ethic, not just a collection of codes and criteria.
We believe that we have been successful in these efforts, and that under
the circumstances no benefit would be served by imposing substantial civil
penalties for these alleged violations.

Finally, we wish to place these violations in perspective. As we have
expressed to the Staff previously and as the Staff is aware, the
construction and operation of a nuclear power plant is a complex endeavor
involving thousands of people and millions of human contacts and decision
points. The leadership and management of personnel in this process in many
respects is as challenging as actual plant construction. In this regard,
it is noteworthy that two of the alleged violations occurred at least three
years ago and that one occurred over two years ago. Significant management
changes have occurred between then and now. We continue to believe that
while the alleged violations are certainly a concern to us, they do not
have independent safety significance. This is the finding that we believe
is key in terms of resolving this enforcement action and the question of
whether the pending license application should be granted.

If you have any questions on this letter or our Responses, please feel free
to contact my Staff or me.

Very truly yours,

/A$4
W. G. Counsil

BSD/arh
Enclosure
Attachments: (1) Licensees' Response to Notice

of Violation
(2) Licensees' Response to Proposed

Imposition of Civil Penalties

c - Mr. Robert D. Martin
Regional Administrator, Region IV
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (w/o enclosure)

I hereby swear that the above stated information and the referenced
attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
'

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

,

In the Matter of ) Docket Nos. 50-445
'

) 50-446
TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC COMPANY, )

et al. ) Permit Nos. CPPR-126
) CPPR-127

(Comanche Peak Steam Electric )
Station) ) EA No. 86-63

LICENSEE'S RESPONSE TO,

| NOTICE OF VIOLATION

1. Introduction

Pursuant to 10 C.F.R. 2.201, Texas Utilities Electric Company, et al,
,

(" Licensees") hereby respond to the Notice of Violation ("NOV") in the

captioned enforcement action. Set forth below is a written statement

addressing (1) admission or denial of the alleged violation, (2) the

reasons for the violation if admitted, (3) the corrective steps that have
i

been and will be taken and the results achieved to avoid further

violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved.

II. Admission or Denial of
Alleged Violations

The NOV alleges three violations of 10 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix B,

Criterion I. Each of those violations is discussed below.

! A. Violation A

The Staff alleges that Licensees initiated an " unwarranted and over-

reactive response to eight electrical QC inspectors wearing T-shirts with

- _ _ _ . . . _ _ . - _-_ . _ - _ _ .__ _ _ _ . _ _ _
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an inspection-related slogan printed on the shirt." The Staff further

claims that this reaction, " highly visible to other QC inspectors, was

reasonably likely to dissuade QC inspectors from reporting safety

concerns."If

Licensees have already acknowledged that this situation could have been

handled better from the standpoint of employee relations and

communications. However, there are a number uf important facts that the

Staff does not mention in the NOV which Licensees believe demonstrate that

this incident did not dissuade QC inspectors from reporting safety concerns

and illustrate their commitment to the indentification of such concerns.

On the day after the incident site QC management met with the

inspectors to discuss matters of interest to them. These matters included ,

inspection procedures, management support, turning over buildings with open

nonconformance reports ("NCRs") and the dispositioning of NCRs. Following

these discussions and after an investigation of the matter initiated by

Licensees, Licensees concluded that the T-shirts were worn as a joke and
,

that they were not intended to convey any concerns. Licensees also

; candidly and openly concluded that management overreacted to the

| T-shirts.2]

Licensees believe that their investigation into the incident

demonstrates their concern at all times that management actions not

dissuade inspectors (or any other employee) from identifying safety

; concerns and that this incident did not dissuade any inspectors from

|

{ 1/ NOV at 1.

. -2/ Vega tr. 36,718. Record citations are to the evidentiary depositions
'

taken as part of the Licensing Board proceedings during the Summer and
Fall of 1984.
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identifying safety concerns. Beyond its investigation of this incident,

Licensees have taken a number of affirmative actions, described in Section

IV of this Response, to encourage all employees to report safety concerns.

In addition, a number of inspectors involved in this incident met with

Darrell Eisenhut (NRC NRR), Ben Hayes (NRC OI) and Michael Spence

(Preside-t of Texas Utilities Generating Company) to discuss the T-shirt

incident. One important purpose of that meeting was to ascertain whether

any incidents of intimidation occurred, and none was identified. During

the meeting Mr. 3 pence expressed Licensees' corporate commitment to the

identifh ' , and resolution of safety concerns.3/ Just as the T-shirt

incident may have become known to some employees on site, so this

extraordinary meeting and other actions by management were in all

likelihood also known. Therefore, Licensees believe that this incident did

not dissuaded inspectors from reporting safety concerns.4/

B. Violation 8.

The Staff alleges that Licensees did not provide Quality Assurance

personnel sufficient organizational freedom to identify problems. The

Staff claims that a Quality Control supervisor "made a statement before the

Quality Assurance audit groups that physical or political harm could come

to an auditor as a result of his audit activities." The Staff concluded

that "[t]his statement was reasonably likely to improperly influence audit

findings."5/

It is apparent that the factual basis for the alleged violation is set

3/ Spence tr. 48,077-79; 48,084-85.

4/ In this regard Supplement No. 7 of the Comanche Peak Safety Evaluation
Report states that there is no evidence that the electrical inspectors
were affected by the incident as a result Licensees' reaction to it.
NUREG-0797, Safety Evaluation Related to the Operation of Comanche Peak
Steam Electric Generating Station, Units 1 and 2, Supplement No. 7,
January, 1985 at J-51 through 52. See also NUREG-0797, Supplement 11
at 0-189.

5] NOV at 2.

w - ,- -
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forth to a large extent in 01 Report 4-84-050. However, Licensees have not

been provided with a copy of this Report. While the Staff did release a

synopsis of the Report in its April 4, 1986 Board Notification (Board

Notification No. 86-14), that synopsis does not disclose a number of

important material facts, including who alleged that the QC supervisor had'

threatened and attempted to intimidate the QA auditors.

As the Staff is aware, Licensees performed an investigation of this

incident as soon as it was brought to their attention. This investigation

i was the subject of testimony in the OL licensing case. During this

investigation, Licensees spoke with all auditors about the incident. Two

of the auditors expressed the view that the QC supervisor acted in an
,

intimidating manner.6/ However, none of the auditors (included the two

that believed the QC supervisor acted in an intimidating manner) stated

!. that they would be prevented from doing their jobs as a result.7_/

Additionally, Licensees found through their investigation that the QC

supervisor had never prevented any QA auditor from carrying out his or her

job and that the auditors would not alter any of their findings on the;

basis of the QC supervisor's manner.8/

Under these circumstances, where questions of individuals credibility

) are involved and where it appears that at least one individual provided

different information to Licensees and the NRC, Licensees believe that NRC

should revisit the conclusions expressed in the NOV. In our view the
i
i record is such that legitimate question can be raised as to whether the

6] Kahler tr. at ex. 39-1, p. 2.

) 7f Clemer.t tr. 40,153.

8/ Kahler tr. 42,541-43; Spangler tr. 43,074; Keeley tr. 43,517-18.

1

- _ . . - - - - . - . . - . . _ - - - - - . - - - - - - - - . - - - _ _ . . _ . - . _ _ - . _ _ .__
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violation occurred as alleged.

One final observation is appropriate. The Staff in its cover letter

transmitting the NOV (recognizes that the Licensees performed an

investigation into the incident. However, neither the cover letter nor the

NOV itself appears to account for the fact that (1) the investigation was

initiated by Licensees' top management; (2) that all auditors were

interviewed during the investigation; and (3) none of the auditors stated

that he or she would be prevented from doing their jobs. Nor does the NOV

recognize the following observation in the October, 1985 Report of the

Review and Evaluation of Allegations of Intimidation and Harassment of

Employees at Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2

(" Report"):

The August 19, 1983, report by Keeley, Spangler, and Kahler
documented an investigation of intimidation and cover-up by QA
management. It is important to note that this investigation was
initiated by Mr. B. R. Clements, Vice President Nuclear at TUGC0.
An investigation was performed to ensure that QA was performing
properly according to the performance standards expected by the
company. The significance of this report is not so much the
outcome of the investigation, but the process. For example,
safeguards were taken to ensure that accuracy of information
obtained in interviews. The investigation reviewed several
incidents and noted their conclusions in this document. The
process represents a management attempt to investigate
allegations, protect providers of information, and ensure accuracy
and completeness of information obtained. It appears that the
report is thorough and detailed, indicating the serious attempt on
the part of management to deal with the issues at hand.9/

At bottom, Licensees believe that the NOV fails to recognize certain

important facts that raise doubt as to whether the statement in question

9/ Report at 20,

. _ _
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improperly influenced audit findings and that demonstrate Licensees'

commitment to the identification and expression of safety concerns by

employees. Therefore, the Staff should reconsider its conclusions

expressed in the NOV as to this alleged violation.

C. Violation C.

The Staff alleges that in early 1983 the Brown & Root QA Program did

not provide Quality Control Inspectors sufficient organizational freedom to

identify quality problems in that an inspector was instructed by her

supervisor to sign off a number of liner plate travelers which the

inspector believed were inadequately documented. Licensees understand that

the primary basis for this finding is 01 Report 4-84-039.

The synopsis of the 01 Report, which was provided to Licensees, states:

The weight of the testimony obtained during the OI investigation
indicates the independence and organizational freedom of the QC
inspector was interfered with by at least one of the QC'

supervisors. Further, if the QC inspector had succumbed to the
improper order and implied threat, inspection records would have
been falsified. The QC supervisors' actions appeared to have been
solely based on production demands.10/

Having never seen the testimony obtained during the OI investigation,

Licensees cannot assess whether this finding is supported by the " weight of

the evidence." However, #t is clear that at least in one critical respect

the evidence developed before the Licensing Board in the Comanche Peak

licensing proceeding casts substantial doubt on the 01 findings. The!

inspector claimed that she was instructed to sign hold points without any

independent documentation.l_1/ This claim was contradicted by at least two

10/ Synposis Report No. 4-84-039 at 3.

11f Neumeyer tr. 59,526.

- . - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ ____ . .
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other witnesses t:ho testified during the Licensing Board proceeding.12/

Moreover, the record developed during that proceeding reflects that the

inspector was confused as to a number of material facts. For example, the

inspector claimed that it was improper for her to sign hold points

documenting inspections performed by others even when those inspections

were documented. This reflects a misinterpretation of relevant site

procedures.13/

Finally, the 01 conclusion appears to rest on the hearsay statement of

another unidentified inspector who claims that he or she heard an

unidentified QC supervisor order the inspector to sign off the incomplete

hold points regardless of whether there was corresponding documentation.

As the 01 Synopsis acknowledges and as the Licensing Board record reflects,

this hearsay is contradicted by the statements of other witnesses with

direct knowledge of the facts.

Accordingly, in view of the substantial discrepancies between the

conclusions reached by OI in the course of its investigation and the

testimony now in tne record before the Licensing Board, Licensees urge that

the Staff reconsider whether the findings in the NOV as to this alleged

violation are correct and whether the alleged violation occurred.

III. Reasons for the Alleged Violation

Licensees believe that the incidents described in the NOV reflected the

need for improved employee relations and communications. As described

below, corrective actions have been taken to address this matter.

12/ E.g., Blixt tr. 57,033; Woodyard tr. 56,564-65

13/ Siever tr. 58,014-16; Brandt tr. 45,319; see Woodyard tr. 56,510

- - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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IV. Corrective Steps

Licensees have taken a number of actions to assure that incidents and

configurations that could be perceived as harassment do not recur in the

future._14/ Comanche. Peak is the first nuclear profect undertaken by

Licensees, and Licensees have learned from the experience. One of the

lessons learned is that successful nuclear utilities generally are those

staffed with individuals experienced in nuclear power, including

construction, operations and regulatory activities. The addition by

Licensees of managers with substantial nuclear experience in programs with

broad-based success in all facets of the industry reflect that the lesson

has been learned.

As is explained below, the corrective actions implemented by Licensees

are not geared simply to satisfying NRC requirements. Rather, they are the

product of a critical self-evaluation undertaken by Licensees of their

performance as a NRC licensee. These corrective actions include

restructuring top corporate nuclear management, restructuring site and

corporate quality assurance / quality control management, instituting

training programs to emphasize further to all employees the need for a

" quality first" attitude, providing numerous avenues for employees to raise

safety concerns, and interviewing employees involved in quality activities

prior to his or her departure from Comanche Peak._15/ Judged against any

reasonable standard, Licensees believe that these actions have been

extraordinary. They have involved fundamental management changes in

14/ 10 C.F.R. Part 2, Appendix C, $V.B.

-15/ These actions, summarized below, are discussed in more detail in the
Licensees' February 7,1986 Response to the Report of the Comanche
Peak Intimidate Panel.

- . - - - _ - - . . - - _ . - _ - - . _ . - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ .
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Licensees approach to nuclear activities.

Restructuring Top Corporate Nuclear Management.

Licensees have obtained new management personnel with outstanding

management skills and experience in the nuclear industry. These

individuals include:

* Mr. W. G. Counsil, who is Executive Vice President responsible
for all nuclear activities of Texas Utilities Generating
Company. Mr. Counsil was formerly Senior Vice President for
nuclear engineering and operations at Northeast Utilities and
has 19 years of experience in commerical nuclear power. He
previously served seven years as a commissioned officer in the
United States Navy, five of which were in nuclear power.

Reporting to Mr. Counsil are:

* Mr. Austin B. Scott, Jr., who is Vice President, Nuclear
Operations. Mr. Scott recently retired from the United State
Navy as Rear Admiral and Commander of the Submarine forces of
the U.S. Pacific Fleet. Mr. Scott has 30 years experience in
engineering, operation and fiscal management related to nuclear
power.

* Mr. John Beck, who is Vice President with direct
responsibilities for licensing, quality assurance and nuclear
fuel management. Mr. Beck served 10 years in various management
roles with the Yankee Atomic Electric Company. From 1976
through 1980 he served as Vice President, then as Executive Vice
President with Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation.

* Mr. Larry D. Nace, who is Vice President, Engineering and
Construction. Mr. Nace has nine years of experience in
commercial nuclear power. Mr. Nace has been in engineering
management for Stone and Webster Engineering Corporation (SWEC)
since 1977 and prior to coming to Comanche Peak was Project
Manager for SWEC, at Northeast Utilities' Millstone 3 plant for
over five years. He previously served in the United States Navy
where he was responsible for nuclear engineering readiness,
productivity, safety and compliance in twenty-nine reaclear
submarine crews.

Restructuring QA/QC Management. Licensees have also made several

changes to the Quality Assurance management team for Comanche Peak. These

.
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changes cere made to provide a fresh management perspective and to assure

that the high standards by which such activities should be conducted are

maintained.

Licensees have appointed new managers over quality assurance activities

both in the Dallas corporate offices and at the site. These managers

include Mr. John F. Streeter, who is Director, Quality Assurance.

Mr. Streeter came to the Licensees from NRC Region III, where he served

most recently as the Technical Assistant, Division of Reactor Safety. He

was with the NRC for the last 14 years and has 25 years nuclear experience

with the NRC, private industry and the U.S. Navy. Mr. Streeter replaced

Mr. James R. Wells, who was appointed on loan from Duke Power Company. At

Duke Mr. Wells was directly involved in the implementation and management

of construction and quality assurance activities at Duke's nuclear

facilities, including nine years as Corporate QA Manager responsible for

the design, construction and operations QA programs for seven nuclear

plants during construction and operation.

Orientation Programs. In November, 1983 and May, 1985 two orientation

programs were conducted in addition to general training programs, the goal

of which was to reinstill employees at Comanche Peak with a " quality first"

attitude. The November, 1983 program was an audiovisual presentation

making clear that harassment or bullying will not be tolerated and that if

an employee has a concern about quality, he has the right to voice the

concern without fear of retribution. Employees were also told that they

_- . _ _

.
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could contact management through a telephone " hotline" discussed below.

In May, 1985 Brown & Root commenced a " Quality Supervisor" training

program for supervisors of Brown & Root employees. This program was

designed to emphasize the principles of good management and introduce

proper communicatica skills to supervisors at Comanche Peak.

Programs for Reporting Safety Concerns. Licensees have put into place

a number of programs through which employees may report their safety

concerns, anonymously if they so chose. The programs include:

* A telephone hotline program that was initiated on October 4,
1983 and remains in place. This program provides a 24-hour
method of receiving, in confidence, employees' concerns. The
concerns are investigated under the direction of the Director,
Corporate Security. Upon completion of an investigation the
results are provided, again confidentially, to the employee.

* A site ombudsman with whom employees could raise safety
concerns. Mr. Boyce Grier, a former Region I director with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission served as site ombudsman, in which
capacity he had direct access to top management. In May, 1985
the ombudsman program was discontinued following implementation
of the SAFETEAM Program.

* In January, 1984 Licensees put into effect a system to initiate,
investigate, document and close quality assurance
investigations. Concerns addressed through this system came to
the attention of QC supervisors through exit interviews,
personal or telephone contacts or questionaires.

* The SAFETEAM program was instituted at Comanche Peak in January,
1985. The program is under the direction of a fulltime Licensee
manager and is organizational 1y independent of site management.
The program includes toll free telephone numbers and independent
reviewers to interview each employee with a concern. SAFETEAM
also conducts an exit program where any employee, upon his or
her departure from Comanche Peak, is given an opportunity for an
interview and is provided a package which includes a form for
transmitting to SAFETEAM any concerns the employee may think of
later. All concerns and investigation results are reviewed by a
group of senior advisors who assure that the concerns have been
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~ fully addressed before responses are provided. Each employee
with a concern receives a written response to his or her
Concern.

Periodic Reminders of Quality First Corporate Policy. There have been

a number of reminders to employees of the Licensees' " quality first"

corporate policy. These reminders were made in:

* Meetings with site QC personnel by Mr. Michael D. Spence,
President of Texas Utilities Generating Company, and other
members of upper management to reemphasize management's
commitment to quality and support for the performance of their
jobs in a " quality first" manner; and

* Numerous announcements by corporate management to workers at
Comanche Peak reemphasizing the obligation of employees to
identify, document and report any safety deficiency that they
believe exists at the plant and noting that harassment and
threats would result in disciplinary action, including
termination.

Other Actions. Licensees have also performed various reviews and

investigations to provide greater management awareness of the attitude of

employees or facts surrounding specific incidents. For example, in 1983 a

survey of approximately 150 non-ASME QA/QC inspectors was conducted. The

purpose of the survey was to give management a better understanding of

employee attitudes and opinions about their jobs, supervisors, the work

environment and management philosophy. Partly as a result of this survey

some QC supervisory changes were initiated.

V. Date of Compliance

Licensees believe they are in full compliance with the requirements

identified in the NOV.

June 2, 1986

- -- - - _ __ _ _ ___
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) Docket Ncs. 50-445
) 50-446

TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC COMPANY, )
et al. ) Permit Nos. CPPR-126

) CPPR-127
(Comanche Peak Steam Electric )

Station) ) EA No. 86-63

LICENSEES' RESPONSE TO
PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTIES

I. Introduction

Pursuant to 10 C.F.R. 2.205, Texas Utilities Electric Company,

et al. (" Licensees") hereby respond to the Proposed Imposition of Civil
'Penalties in the captioned proceedings. The Staff proposed three

separate civil penalties of $40,000 for three alleged violations of 10

C.F.R. Appendix B, Criterion I. Licensees do not contest the civil

penalty proposed in connection with Violation A. However, Licensees

request that the Staff withdraw or mitigate the civil penalties proposed

in connection with Violations B and C in the Notice of Violation. These

alleged violations involve, respectively, an incident involving certain

Quality Assurance auditors and allegations raised by a Quality Control

inspector regarding liner plant travelers.

II. Request for Mitigation

Licensees acknowledge that the Staff took into account recent

management and organizational changes instituted at Comanche Peak and in

their corporate offices when determining initially the amount of the

proposed civil penalties. These changes are de:cribed in Section IV of

Licensees' Response to the Notice of Violation and in Licensees'

February 7, 1986 Response to the Report of the Comanche Peak Intimidation
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Panel, both of which are incorporated herein by reference.

Nevertheless, Licensees believe that the Staff should revisit the

question of whether withdrawal or mitigation of the civil penalties

proposed for Violation B and C is appropriate. Licensees' aggressive and

sweeping corrective actions have had and are continuing to have a direct,

personal impact on both managers and employees involved in all aspects of

the construction and operation of Comanche Peak. These corrective

actions have fundamentally altered the management style at Comanche Peak.

They have driven home the basic corporate policy that nuclear safety is

an ethic that must pervade an entire organization.

The May 2, 1986 Staff letter transmitting the Notice of Violation and

Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties stated that "a civil penalty is

appropriate for three violations to emphasize the need for lasting and

effective corrective actions to ensure that quality control inspectors

and auditors have sufficient organizational freedom to report safety

concerns." Licensees submit that in view of their corrective actions,

this need does not support the imposition of a civil penalty. The

corrective actions taken by Licensees demonstrate our commitment to

safety as an ethic, pervading every task undertaken at Comanche Peak. As

demonstrated by the magnitude of these corrective actions, Licensees have

appreciated fully the need for lasting and effective change, not just to

satisfy the NRC, but to make sure that the job is done right. Licensees

recognize fully that its employees are its eyes and ears when it comes to

quality and safety and that no organization can work unless those

comprising the organization are heard and understood.

Further, the circumstances involving the alleged violations have been

_
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the subject of considerable national publicity. The entire nuclear,

industry cnd those familiar with it are no doubt aware of the alleged

violations. They are also no doubt equally aware of the broader

implications of the issues raised by this enforcement action. And we

feel confident that they are aware of the corrective actions that have

been implemented. Under these circumstances Licensees submit that there

is no need to impose substantial civil penalties to deter others from

violations similar to those alleged here.

Finally, Licensees believe that it is important to emphasize again

that there are several new managers both at Comanche Peak and Corporate

Headquarters. We believe that the Staff should recognize and give more

credit for this. Our new managers are functioning within the context of

a new and restructured organization. They have brought with them an

aggressive safety ethic. They are looking toward the future, not
,

i

| dwelling on the past. Licensees submit that no constructive purpose can

be served by imposing substantial civil penalties for events that

occurred years ago.

For all of these reasons, Licensees urge that the Staff withdraw or

mitigate the proposed civil penalties.
,

1

June 2, 1986

;

;
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